
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  June 30, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: IFB-4258-16-DH Sallyport Four-Fold Door Replacement Project for Mesa County 

Detention Facility 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q.  Is certified payrole required?  Prevailing wage? 
 
A.  No. 

 
2. Q.  Are background checks required? 

 
A.  Yes.  They must be processed through the Mesa County Sheriff’s Department. 

 
3. Existing safety loops and detectors will be reused and connected as safety loops to new 

system. 
 

4. Signs and sign striping for the doors will be done by Owner. 
 

5. New doors can be staged on site until installation is complete. Existing doors can be stored on 
site and removal is by Mesa County personnel.  Necessary equipment can be stored on site 
during installation. 
 

6. Building must have one door completely operable at all times.  
Second opening must be secured at end of each day before leaving site. 
Materials used to secure the building are responsibility of contractor. 
 

7. Bid bond will be scanned and attached to bid response when electronically submitted. 
 

8. Tool inspection will be performed on a daily basis for all contractor employees and 
subcontractors. 
 



   

9. Doors will be provided with 2 sets of safety photo eyes. Where will they be located? Normally 
one set would be outside the opening and second set inside the opening.  Doors will be provided 
with pneumatic sensing safety edges.  Safety devices are required to meet UL 325 regulations. 

 
10. Main incoming power supply is 460 volt and will be reconnected.  Existing electrical EMT and 

flex can be reused where possible.  All wiring is the responsibility of the contractor. 
 

11. Existing steel jambs will be reused in current condition. 
 

12. Doors will come cleaned and prime painted.  Installation work that needs painted will be 
cleaned, prepared, and prime painted using matching primer.  Final paint coat is not included in 
product being supplied by EPD.  

 
13. Q.  Is there a specific bid bond form? We were unable to locate a form. 

 
A.  There is no specific bond form.  You may utilize the form from your surety/insurance 

company. 
 

14. Q.  On the bond form do we fill in for the owner; Mesa Co. or City of Grand Junction? 
 
A.  The Owner of this project is Mesa County.  Use Mesa County for the bond form. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


